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An excerpt from the Weston Mercury, September 2012
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work done tothe tower at the Church Road site.

So far the fundaising has reached £17,519, so there is some way to go.
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was 1908.

They have rung across the centuriesward the village, calling people to Sunday worship, weddings

and other celebrations.

The bells will be transported to a bell foundry in London in Janaay Nicholas Engineering, a

company of bell hangers and iron smiths, will refurbish the tower in teamtime.

The bells will be dismantled early in the new year over three days and will be returned-and re
installed in early March, 2013.

It will take up to a week to put them back, in time for Easter services.
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the reader on a journey through many decadek images of our lovely olq
Church.

Someof the pictures are of the building in all its recognizable glory, but
surroundings change and remind us of the many generations who
worshipped within its walls, married at the altand brought precious offsprin
to the ancient font for baptism.

Even the norbelievers amongst us cannot help but appreciate beauty and
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So, take a gentle stroll back in time. Look at the Church again, through fresk
and maybe you will be tempted to getubyour camera or your sketch pad f
record it again. Raye Green







Our walk is beginning in modern times. It is Novembét, 2D10 and thevillage has gathered a
the war memorial. The clock shows the time as 10 minutes to 11. This neat little stone building v
clock tower was built from public subscription following World War her& is a photograph of the 192
opening ceremony ohJr 3S W /AWRIKdongWErle ® 3K { ANBSGQ 0 2 Ddodle make
their way along the High Street to say a prayer for the departed at 11 a.m. on Remembrance Sunday

The War Memorial, apart from its obvious function, also forms a &frghteway to the Churchyar
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photograph to the right of the clock tower.

The memorial was originally surrounded by an orchard on the left, where tlaétitHEentre now
stands and further up the hill, by fields and gardens. Nowadays it has been squashed in by ugly r
buildings, telegraph poles, wires and a bolisha beacon. However, the spirit of the place remains the
The gates may be lockedrfmost of the year, but on Remembrance Sunday, they are opened anc
people go inside to sit on the little corner benches, lay their poppies and contemplate the reasons 1
odzA ft RAy3dQa SEAaGSyOSo

Photograph gively Raye Greer







Now we have another glimpse of colofitom this snapshot given by Peter Snook, who ¢
preparesthe War Memorial for the Remembrance Day service each. yé& have walked a little wa
up the hill to the right of the war memorial. The buildings ael@graphwires have melted away tc
be replaced by fields where aningalvere often grazedand an oddittle fence of randomly selectec
poles and chicken wire.

It is winter time. The deciduous trees at the top of the hill are bare and the convolvulus
grows over the wire fence in summer is absent. Despite the time of year, the shimiisg andhe
evergreen trees give the scene a cheerful look. The old stone wall on the right hadisagpeared,

now, but the old path still winds its way towards its destination, up the steps to the south door o
ancient Church.

The kissing gate, beloved generations of youngsters is just visible at the spot where
path bends gently to the left. | think the old white nanny gaahich lived just beyond the gate
tethered on a generous length of rope, has movedtorpastures newby this time. And weshall
move on, up the path and back, back, back in time. Photograph yen by Peter Snook







We have walked further up the path, closer to the steps and the vegetation around the C
seems tohave been attacked with some venom. The scene of devastation has attracted someon
an eye for a picture. There are identifiable graves in evigethe latest of which ishe resting place of
Mary Puttdated 24™ April, 1906 soEdward VIl was on ¢éthrone, and ReverendA.C.Harman known as
Cecilwas Vicar of WorleThe first grave on the left of the picture has an impressive Celtic cross, ant
memory ofFrancis Eric Greenwood, aged 3%he stone is dated®December 1902Francis Greenwad
and his wife ran the bakery in Lower Street [now High Street] on the corner of Greenwood Road,
for the family. The bakery was taken over by George Parker and later still by the Vowles family.

The sad aspect of the treda the photo reflects the story told by the family grave of the
Sperrings, dated 1895. In that year Stephen and Hannah Sperring lost four children: George,
Mary and Harry. Maybe they had tuberculosis. T.B. raged through many households at around th:

Worle Histoy Society carried out a research prdjen this picture in 2012 angucceeded in identifyinc
all but two of the visible graves.

As in other photographs from this time, the Church Tower is clothed in ivy for about he
height. The tower we see wasilitin the 15" Century on the base of the original Norman tower, anc
houses six bells, which are still rung regularly for services and special occasions. The earliest bell
1683, so would have been in situ to withess the events in the Monm®&abellion. This picture als
gives a good view of the octagonal turret which affords access to the bells via the stone spiral step:

The picture looks solemn, which is appropriate considering the number of deaths among
youth of the village. Photograph giveilby Aubrey Sperring
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This issecondoldestof the photograpts2 ¥ { (1 @ a | NAavepae@dable & deNTb&latest
grave in the photograph is that of Herifheo Phippen, 28March, 1910, which roughly dates the pictur
The poor old trees have had 4 years since the last picture to recover, and are looking bEftere were
only 31 memorial crosses marking the graves at the bottom of the steps, plus gawes that have flat
stones The original Church wdmiilt between1125 and 1150 andnly thesouth wall and the Norman arcl
which forms the iner door provide some clues as to how it would have looKEkis view of the south side
of the building isa popular one photographed and drawn or painted down through the years.

The bottom of the hurchyard is fenced off from the pasture land in the foreground foch the
orchard which is out of shot behind the camerd@he fence is surprisingly high, talldman the two lads
posing forposterity L i Aa &adAff Ll2aaAirofsS (42 4SS 6KSNB if

stones. Theteps up to the top of the churchyard look tidy and in good condition and the slope, to the
of the steps, isvell cared for.

On the far left we caljust see among the trees, some smdllildings which are long goneThe
homesin Hill Road, built mainly in the 1930sow occupy the space wheiackwell Orchard once stooc
Arthur Bishop owned the orchard and several other large plots of pasture and arable land in the"m
century.

Behind the Church, peeping out on the left, is Hillside House, which we shall have a close
later, and on the top of Worlebury Hile can faintly see the building now known as The Observaluty,
2y0S 22NIXISQa 2AYRYAff ® Photograph iyen by Mary Pinn
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Take dfirst peep inside our lovely old Churclihereis no definitive date for this delightfu
photograph but 1905 has been suggeste@ihe photographer & come in via th&lormansouh door. He
[I assume it was a maléfd walked past thefont which had been in use since 1150 and is octagona
may well have inspired the design of the turret. Turning to the right, camera in hand, he took this p
which provides us with the viewf the east window, the gas lights, the arches, all in a golden g
Electric lighting came to St. Martins in 1950, by which time my family had also arrived in Worle.

This picture suggests that the Church was well used. The pews are still in lpkacare
augmented by chairs aither side of the aisle to provide extra seatirigcidentally, | blew up a section ¢
the picture to discover that the hymns chostor this day were numbers 134, 174 and 499, presume
from Ancient and Modern, in whichrcda S G KS& &0GF NI SR G is RiSeNIBoUa)

continuedwith W2 &w thee not when thou didst come to this poor world of sin and diaithfinished

off wthWhy (GKS NBAJDdNNBOUGAZ2Y Y2 NS mgidsorio®, ded mokegeRingprd
Y2 NB LTheAGh@ch was obviously prepared for the Easter services, which were not sound
cheerful as one would hope. | suppose the flowery fringe gave the picture a spring like feeling.
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photographs, but it is well wortbbtaining a copy from the Church or the Parish Office at St. Markihen
Queensway. PhotographisNB2 Y { G ® al NI Ay ¢
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